
From: St. Marie, Stephen 
Sent: 2/10/2014 4:04:38 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 

Redacted Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E inquiry on pricing trends for various technologies 

Redacted 

Thank you, this is very helpful. We have found a group within ACEEE called Appliance 
Standards Awareness Project (ASAP) that seems to be the place to go. Sorry to admit, I've 
been sidetracked from this project onto something else of much less importance but greater 
urgency. So, I'm working on that instead for a few days at least. Once again, thanks, 

- Steve 

Stephen St Marie 

Regulatory Analyst 

Policy and Planning Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102 

415-703-5173 (office) 

415-244-3168 (mobile) 

stephen.st.rnarie@cpuc.ca.gov 

Redacted Redacted From: 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 3:46 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; St. Marie, Stephen 
Subject: FW: PG&E inquiry on pricing trends for various technologies 

Hi Sid/Steve, 

Sorry for the delay but I did want to follow up with some additional information that might be 
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useful. This short report provides some external resources you might want to look at in 
evaluating pricing trends for various technologies in the market. There isn't much documented 
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in public reports at the moment as mentioned earlier but here's what I could have a partner of 
ours find (for non-lighting technologies). 

Best Regards, 

Redacted 

Redacted 
Interim Manager, Core Products 
PG&E | Customer Energy Solutions 
Redacted 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. , , , , , Tolearn more, please vigft ntfp://www.pge.com/about/company/pnvacy/customef/ 
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